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Vicky Nelson - Re: August 22nd hearing - CCN number for Stonebridge
developement - please help!!

From: Eddie Roberson

To: John Shuman; Mary.W Freeman; Sara Kyle

Date: 8/1/2011 7:51 AM

Subject: Re: August 22nd hearing - CCN number for Stonebridge developement - please help!!
CC: Vicky Nelson

Mr. Shuman,

Thank you for sharing your opinion regarding the application before the TRA for sewer service for Stonebridge.
This matter is set for hearing on August 22. I will place a copy of your email in the docket file so it can be given
appropriate consideration,

You can contact my office on August 23 to find out the decision in this case.

Thank you for contacting the TRA.

Eddie Roberson, Ph.D.

Director

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
615-741-3939, ext. 121

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please delete the material from all computers.

>>> "Shuman, John" <John_Shuman@mitel.com> 7/28/2011 1:41 PM >>>

| spent hard earned money in your state to buy retirement property in Dandridge Tennessee in a development called
Stonebridge. It was learned after the fact that the county let the developer move ahead with the land sale without a
proper sewage plan or approval which they should NEVER have allowed. It is now three years later and through the
incompetency of the county and TDEC we are still waiting.

Please approve the CCN number if possible for Aquagreen utilities to finally finish the sewer system so that my property
and over 100 other unfortunate souls do not lose hundreds of thousands of hard earned money spent on this dream. |
find it deplorable that the developer was allowed to operate in the state of Tennessee in the United States of American in

the 21% century and this is the result. Please help in making this right. Thank you.

John Shuman
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